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ADDENDUM NO 1
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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS . y
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards wlill boe madse in the best interest of the State of West Virghhia.,
2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly reglstered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee,

4. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Ordet/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated b}( the Legislature or otherwise
belng made avallable. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise avallable for these services or goods
this Purchase Order/Contract becomes vold and of no effect after June 30, :

§. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

6. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Yendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Cade.

8. The State of West Virginia Is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the sellar.

10. The laws of the State of West Virginla and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern the
purchasing process,

11. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties, :

12. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, the State may deem
this contract null.and vold, and terminate such contract without further order.

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virgihla State Government HIPAA Buslhess Assoclate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, Is avallable onlihe at www.state,wv,us/admin/purchase/vre/hipaa.html
and Is_hereby made part of the agreement provided that the Agency mests the deflnition of a Cover Entity
(45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

14. CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, direclly or Indirectly, any such
personally Identifiable Information or other confidential Information gained from the agency, unless the individual who Is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure In writing or the disclosure Is made pursuant to'the agency's
policles, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policles and Information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in http:f/mvw.state.wv.us/adm[n/purchase!priwoy/noﬁceConﬁdemiallty.pdf.

15, LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing In accordance with any and all-slatd. and local laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secretary
of State's Office, the West Virglhla Tax Department, and the West Virginia Insurance Cominisslen. The vendor must
provide all necessary releases to obtaln information to enable the director or spending unit to
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above antities. '

16. ANTITRUST: In submitting a bid to any agencr for the State of West Virginla, the bidder offers and agrees that
If the bid Is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, title and interast
ih and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of
West Virglnla for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of trade relating to the particular commodities or services
purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be mads and become effective at the time the
purchasing agency tendars the initial payment to the bidder,

liability company, partnership, or person or entity submitting a bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or
services and is in all respects falr and without colluslon of Fraud. | further cerlify that 1 am authorized to sign
the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid.

I certify that this bid Is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with anY corporation, firm, limited
i

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division, Complets all sections of the quotation form;

2, ltems offered must be In compliance with the spacifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated by the bidder, Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the spacifications must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications, :

3. Unit prices shall prevail In case of discrepancy. All quotations™are considered F.Q,B. destinatlon unless alternate
shipping terms are clearly Identified in the quotation. :
4. All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listad below prior to the date and time of lhe bid
opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications: Department of -
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.C. Box 50130, Charleston, WV 25305-0130.

5. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Divislon,
is striclly prohibited (W.Va. C.S.R. §148-1-6.6). - : ' to.
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Ttem 1:

[tem 2:

Item 3:

Item 4:

Item 5:

Ttem 6:

Item 7:

Ttem 8:

Item 9:

DEP15828
Sugartree Branch Refuse Pile
Addendum #1

The Contractor shall have 120 days from the date of the Notice to Proceed to complete
construction activities on the project. The $250 per day liquidated damage clause will
be in effect after the 120 days. However, the total performance period will be 365 days
from the date of the Notice to Proceed for invoicing purposes.

Q - On the refuse regrade, do the cut and fill volumes balance out?

A - Yes, the engineer calculated that the refuse volumes match within 100CY.
However, this is an estimate, and actual cut and fill volumes could vary from the
engineer’s estimate.

Q - Where is the soil borrow area?
A - The proposed soil borrow area is on the eastern edge of the project, and is identified
on Sheet 3.

Q - Was the rock in the borrow area tested?

A - No. If you desire to obtain rock on site, the contractor is responsible for testing,
and required to submit the test results to WVDEP for approval prior to use.
Specifications for hard durable rock (whether obtained on site or commercially) are
included in: a) Section 3.0 Quality Control, page 15, and b) Section 7.0 Drainage
Control, pages 34, 35, of the specifications.

Q - Does the highwall need graded back (reclaimed)?
A -Yes, where identified on the drawings, and where it is used for rock borrow.

Q - Are there any deep mines in the area?

A - No active mining is in progress under this project. However, the contractor is
required to conduct all blasting operations in accordance with section XVIL in the
special provisions section of the Construction Specifications.

General statement. There are no mine portals to be sealed on this project.

Q - Is the water tank metal?
A - No. The water tank that is to be removed is mostly wood, with some metal framing
and concrete base structures.

Q - Did the WVDEP get a price estimate on the gas line relocation?

A - No. Please note that the contractor will be reimbursed based on the actual approved
invoice cost (this is our standard specification and is addressed under item 9.0 Utilities,
starting on page 43 of the specifications).




Item 10:

Item 11:

Item 12:

Item 13:

[tem 14:

Item 15:

Item 16:

Item 17:

DEP15828
Sugartree Branch Refuse Pile
Addendum #1

Q - Does any fill go on top of the gas line?

A - The gas line is located both above and below ground, and available information has
been shown on the plans. The exact location of the entire length of the gas line has not
been determined and therefore it is not known where and/or if how much fill may be
required on top of the gas line at the completion of the project.

Q - Does the existing sump remain?
A - Yes, as shown on the drawings.

Q - Does the existing sump or sump discharge pipe need to be cleaned?
A - No.

Q - Can we drill and shoot on the trail?

A - Yes, as per blasting specifications (Section XVII Rock Blasting, page 7 of the
specifications). The existing trail will need to remain in its” existing condition, or
better, after project completion.

Q - Are there any hazardous materials in the structures to be removed?
A - No, except for the railroad ties. The railroad ties need to be removed and disposed
of in an environmentally acceptable way.

Q - Where is the rock borrow area?
A - The proposed rock borrow area is on the eastern edge of the project, and is
identified on Sheet 3.

Q - Is any work proposed in the stream?
A - No, except to install the three 24” HDPE pipes shown on sheet 3.

Q - Does the gas line need to be removed/relocated in advance of construction?

A - The details of the gas line relocation will need to be determined by discussion with
the gas utility that maintains/owns it. Please also see Item 10, Q & A, above. Contact
information for the gas company is given on page 44 of the specifications.
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